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February 20, 2019

TO: APl Specification Q1 Registered and Applicant Organizations
API Auditors

FROM: API Monogram/APIQR Programs
RE: API Specification Q1 9'" Edition Addendum 2 Auditing Requirements

Please be advised that API will begin to audit API Specification Q1 9" Edition to Addendum 2
requirements effective March 4, 2019.

Additionally, please be advised that the API Specification Q1 9" Edition Addendum 2, Specification for
Quality Management System Requirements for Manufacturing Organizations for the Petroleum and
Natural Gas Industry, will be effective June 1, 2019. This Addendum represents a change in Supply Chain
requirements as it applies to the oil and gas industry.

Accordingly, API has developed the following plan to transition participants in the APl Monogram and
APIQR Programs with the scope now including both Addendum 1 and Addendum 2:

e March 4, 2019 to May 31, 2019: API will conduct all audits to API Specification Q1 9t
edition including Addendum 2, however, any findings raised against new requirements
will be categorized as “Concerns” and no additional follow-up will be required regarding
the status of corrective action on those findings.

e June 1, 2019: All API Monogram Licensees and APIQR Specification Q1 registered
Organizations must conform to the requirements of APl Spec Q1, 9" Edition Addendum
2. All audits conducted during and after June 1, 2019 will be to API Spec Q1, 9th Edition
Addendums 1 and 2 and conformance to all requirements in this document is mandatory.

A copy of this notification can be found at: APl Monogram & APIQR: Advisories & Updates.

Thank you for your continued dedication and support in maintaining the highest quality and product
standards throughout the oil and gas industry.

Together, we can Power Past Impossible!

Sincerely,

%%M

Sharon Bowie
Manager of Operations, Monogram/APIQR

SB:kp

An equal opportunity employer
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